

Nature Coast Intergroup Meeting Minutes
April 24, 2016

Chairperson Rick T. opened the meeting with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer.

New Representatives: we welcomed Dave from the Real Happy Hour Group.

Steve N. took roll and the following groups were represented: Attitude Adjustment Group, Crystal River Group, Freedom House Group, Holder Way of Life, Monday Night Men's Step, No Name Group, Old Firehouse Group, Real Happy Hour Group, Sober Sand Gnats, and What's The Book Say. A total of 10 groups were present with 11 members in attendance.

Steve N. read the minutes from the March 13, 2016 meeting and was accepted as amended.

Treasurers' Report: the March 2016 report was reviewed and accepted.

Trustees: Denis spoke briefly on the budget, mentioning that Events have not really lost money in the past and is very important to the newcomer. He expanded on what an Intergroup does Worldwide. Janet talked about the busy time she had at the Area Assembly going to the Workshops and was impressed on how well Area works. Bill asked about how long NCI has been meeting at the Holder location. Rick and Janet figures at least 10-15 years that they know of. Bill was curious on past attendance. A good general discussion followed. Sandy was absent.

Hotline: Jim M. has has the Hotline for the past 2 months. No report was present at this time. The Sober Sand Gnats will have the Hotline for the month of May.

Website: Steve N. reported 430 visitors reached ncintergroup.com this month for 559 sessions. The average visitor went to 2.89 pages. The bounce rate was once again good at 56.53% The number one reason people visited was meeting information. 211 visitors went to that page. 100 went to meeting by day and 66 meeting by location. The days researched by visitors in order were Monday, Thursday, Saturday, Friday and Sunday tied, Wednesday and last Tuesday. Beyond the meeting pages the next 9 pages visited in order were contact information, NCI calendar, resource links, NCI minutes, Young People in AA, Newcomers, audio links, Is AA for me, and Journal.

Journal: it was mentioned that there will be a Journal out on May 1st.

Events: Lynn states that plans are in place for the Spring Fling. We have a trailer available to haul supplies and 2-3 grills from members.

Chairperson: no report.

Alternate Chairperson: Steve N. spoke of his experience at Area and other Intergroups; Events being a big part of AA so all members of AA can attend Events. Other areas don't have the representation that NCI.

There was no Old Business.

There was no New Business.

A motion to close was accepted and we closed with the Lord's Prayer.